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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

SANDRA MADINYA, on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff, Case No.
CLASS REPRESENTATION
V. INJUCTIVE RELIEF SOUGHT
JURY TRIAL DEMAND
PORTFOLIO RECOVERY ASSOCIATES,
LLC,

Defendant.
/

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
Plaintiff, SANDRA MADINYA (hereinafter “Madinya” or “Plaintiff”), by and through
her undersigned attorneys, files this action against the Defendant, PORTFOLIO RECOVERY
ASSOCIATES, LLC (hereinafter "PRA" or “Defendant”), and alleges:
I. INTRODUCTION

1. This is a class action brought under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act
("FDCPA™), 15 U.S.C.A. 8 1692 et seq.

2. If a creditor fails to file suit to collect a debt within the applicable statute of
limitations period, then the creditor has no right or ability to take legal action to collect on the
debt.

3. However, section 95.04, Florida Statutes, along with interpretive case law,
dictates that the right to file suit can be “revived” if the consumer later recognizes that debt
by making even a modest payment. These legal authorities recognize the well-established

principle under Florida law that, when a debt has become time-barred due to the running of
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the statute of limitations, the debt may be revived and the debtor may be subjected to liability
anew if the debtor subsequently acknowledges or promises to pay the time-barred debt.*

4. To avoid creating such a misleading impression, the FTC stated that if a collector
knows or should know that it is collecting on time-barred debt, then it must inform the consumer
that (1) the collector cannot sue to collect the debt and (2) providing a partial payment would
revive the collector’s ability to sue to collect the balance.” 2

5. Here, in direct contravention of the FDCPA, Defendant PRA attempts to lure
unsuspecting consumers into making modest payments on time-barred debts so that its legal
rights can be revived.

6. This action arises out of the illegal manner in which PRA, a debt collector who
purchases time-barred debts, attempts to collect time-barred debts without disclosing critical
legal information. Specifically, PRA fails to disclose to consumers that providing a partial
payment of a time-barred debt could revive the collector's ability to take legal action to collect

the balance.

1Baezv. LTD Fin. Servs., L.P., No. 615CV10430RL40TBS, 2017 WL 1291070, at *2 (M.D. Fla. Apr.
7, 2017) citing Fla. Stat. 8 95.04; In re Stewart, 215 B.R. 633, 636-37 (Bankr. M.D. Fla. 1997); In re
Kessler Mfg. Corp., 109 B.R. 516, 519 (Bankr. S.D. Fla. 1989); Coker v. Phillips, 103 So. 612, 614—
15 (Fla. 1925); Wassil v. Gilmour, 465 So. 2d 566, 568 & n.5 (Fla. Dist. Ct. App. 1985); Kitchens v.
Kitchens, 142 So. 2d 343, 345 (Fla. Dist. Ct. App. 1962).

2 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, REPAIRING A BROKEN SYSTEM: PROTECTING CONSUMERS IN DEBT
COLLECTION LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION (2010) [hereinafter FTC LITIGATION REPORT 2010],
available at http://www.ftc.gov/0s/2010/07/.; See, e.g., Jenkins v. Gen. Collection Co., 538 F. Supp. 2d
1165, 1173 (D. Neb. 2008) (“Voluntary payment of any part of principal or interest tolls the statute of
limitations and a new right of action accrues after each payment.”); United States v. Glens Falls Ins. Co.,
546 F. Supp. 643, 645 (N.D.N.Y. 1982) (“[A]t common law, part payment of a debt starts the statute of
limitations running anew in that part payment is tantamount to a voluntary acknowledgment of the existence
of the debt, from which the law implies a new promise to pay the balance.”); Young v. Sorenson, 121 Cal.
Rptr. 236, 237 (Ct. App. 1975) (“[P]art payment of a debt or obligation is sufficient to extend the bar of the
statute. The theory on which this is based is that the payment is an acknowledgment of the existence of the
indebtedness which raises an implied promise to continue the obligation and to pay the balance.”).
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7. PRA’s misleading debt collection letters that offer various repayment plans
violate the FDCPA's consumer protections., particularly under the “least sophisticated
consumer” standard.

Il.  PARTIES, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE

8. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C.A. 8 1692k(d) and 28 U.S.C.
8§ 1331.

9. Venue is proper before this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C.A. § 1391(b), because
the acts and transactions giving rise to the Plaintiff's action occurred in this State and this
district, the Plaintiff resides in this State and this district, and he Defendant transacts business
in this State and this district.

10.  Plaintiff, Sandra Madinya, is a natural person who resides in Davie, Florida.
Plaintiff is a "consumer™ as that term is defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3).

11.  Defendant PRA, is a "debt collector” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6), and
operates a nationwide debt collection agency from Norfolk, VA. PRA is registered as a debt
collector with the state of Florida, and its website advises that “PRA was founded in 1996 and is
one of the nation’s largest debt collectors.” (See www.portfoliorecovery.com. Last visited
5/3/2018) Additionally, PRA’s correspondence to Plaintiff and the Class expressly state: "This
communication is from a debt collector and is an attempt to collect a debt.”

1. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12.  Plaintiff allegedly incurred a “consumer debt” to Capital One Bank, N.A., as that
term is defined under 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(5).

13.  Plaintiff's debt was allegedly delinquent, in default, or considered to be in default,

at the time PRA was assigned to collect the debt.
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14.  On or about February 21, 2018, PRA sent Plaintiff a Collection Letter (hereinafter
referred to as the “Collection Letter”) attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” which seeks to collect a
consumer debt incurred for personal, family or household use. Plaintiff utilized the credit card at
issue to purchase household items, such as gasoline, groceries etc. Exhibit “A” appears to be a
"form" Collection Letter, generated by a computer and routinely sent to many individuals. Plaintiff
received the Collection Letter shortly after it was mailed.

15. At the time PRA sent Plaintiff the Collection Letter, the lender's legal remedy for
collecting on Plaintiff's debt had already expired. Simply stated, Plaintiff's debt had become "time-
barred," since the statute of limitations period had already expired at the time it sent the Collection
Letter.

16.  Despite this fact, PRA still attempted to collect Plaintiff’s time-barred debt through
issuance of the Collection Letter. Upon information and belief, PRA purchased Plaintiff's time-
barred debt for pennies on the dollar, and to PRA, any payment by Plaintiff would provide an
immediate positive return on its investment.

17.  The Collection Letter states, in pertinent part:

We know life happens. And at times, customers may fall behind on
financial commitments. We understand. You may have debt, but you

also have options. Please contact us. We are standing by and ready
to help.

SETTLEMENT IN FULL OFFER
1 payment of $1,415.66

Your account will be considered “paid in full” after your final
payment is successfully completed.

18.  PRA also offered Plaintiff installment plans as follows:

PAYMENT PLAN OFFERS
6 monthly payments of $235.95.
12 monthly payments of $117.97
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Pay $214.48 for 3 consecutive months and SAVE $772.22
Pay $108.04 for 6 consecutive months and SAVE $767.42.
19.  PRA advised Plaintiff that “Your first payment must be received by 04/06/2018.”

20.  PRA advised that “the law limits how long you can be sued on a debt and how long
a debt can appear on your credit report. Due to the age of this debt, we will not sue you for it or
report payment or non-payment of it to a credit bureau.” See Exhibit “A.”

21.  In Florida, the right to file suit can be “revived” if the consumer later recognizes
the debt by making a partial payment on the debt.

22.  Although it is not improper for a debt collector to seek re-payment of time-barred
debts, the debt collector must take caution with the language it uses in its communications that
seek to collect such debts. The FTC requires debt collectors, including debt buyers, to make
disclosures to prevent deception in collecting on time-barred debts.

23. Here, PRA knows that Plaintiff's debt is time-barred because it includes language
in its Collection Letter referencing the age of the debt and stating that, "you will not be sued for
the debt." However, it intentionally offers alternative payment plans that may legally affect the
nature of the time-barred debt. Specifically, the Collection Letter fails to disclose the fact that
paying even a small amount on a time-barred debt could "revive" the debt and allow PRA to file
suit for the entire balance.

24, In order to avoid creating a misleading impression as to the consequences of making
a partial payment on a time-barred debt, the FTC takes the position that in addition to disclosing
that the debtor cannot be sued on the debt, debt buyers and debt collectors must disclose to the
consumer that providing a partial payment would revive the collector's ability to pursue legal

action to collect the entire balance. This is especially true when a consumer makes only one or a
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few partial payments, thereby giving PRA or its assignees (debts like these are frequently bought
and sold) the ability to revive the debt and sue on the balance.

25.  Because PRA’s Collection Letter fails to disclose the potential for revival of the
debt, it is misleading, unfair, and deceptive, in violation of the FDCPA.

26.  Plaintiff has retained the undersigned counsel and is obligated to pay reasonable
attorney's fees for services rendered.

IV. CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

27.  This is a class action on behalf of ordinary people. The purpose of this action and
the underlying law is not to say that consumers should not be held accountable for their debts, but
rather, the purpose of this action is to hold Defendant accountable for its intentional conduct.

28.  As such, Plaintiff brings this action pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure
23(b)(2) and Rule 23(b)(3) on behalf of herself and the Classes of similarly situated individuals
defined as follows:

All consumers in the state of Florida who were sent a Collection Letter
from PRA substantially similar or materially identical to the Letter
delivered to Plaintiff (Exhibit A), within the applicable limitations
period.

29.  Class Period: The Class Period for purposes of this Complaint is one (1) year prior
to the filing of this Complaint, through the date notice of class certification is issued to the Class.

30.  Class Exclusions: The following people are excluded from the Classes: 1) any
Judge or Magistrate presiding over this action and members of their families; 2) Defendant,
Defendant's subsidiaries, parents, successors, predecessors, and any entity in which the Defendant

or its parents have a controlling interest and its current or former employees, officers and directors;

3) persons who properly execute and file a timely request for exclusion from the Classes; 4) the
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legal representatives, successors, or assigns of any such excluded persons; 5) Plaintiff’s counsel
and Defendant's counsel.

31.  Numerosity: The exact number of the Class members is unknown and not available
to Plaintiff at this time, but it is clear that individual joinder is impracticable. Based on information
and understanding, Defendant has sent collection letters to thousands of consumers who fall into
the definition of the Class. Members of the Classes can be identified, and Class membership
ascertained, objectively through Defendant’s records.

32.  Typicality: Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of other members of the
Classes in that, Plaintiff and the members of the Classes sustained damages arising out of
Defendant's uniform wrongful conduct and improper collection Letters. PRA uses form collection
letters that are routinely sent to consumers with time-barred debts. The claims of the Plaintiff and
of the Plaintiff Class originate from the same conduct, practice, and procedure. Plaintiff possesses
the same interests and has suffered the same injuries as each Class member. There are no individual
facts which distinguish the Plaintiff from other Class members that received debt collection Letters
for time-barred debts from PRA.

33. Commonality and Predominance: There are numerous questions of law and fact
common to the claims of Plaintiff and the Classes, and those questions go to the heart of the case
and predominate over any questions that may affect individual members of the Classes. Common
questions for the Classes include, but are not necessarily limited to the following:

@) Whether PRA violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(2) and e(10) by sending Collection

Letters which fail to disclose that providing a partial payment could revive the collector's

ability to take legal action to collect the balance of an otherwise time-barred debt; and
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(b)  Whether PRA violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692f(1) by sending Collection Letters which
fail to disclose that providing a partial payment could revive the collector's ability to take
legal action to collect the balance of an otherwise time- barred debt.

34.  Adequacy Representation: The named Plaintiff will fairly and adequately
represent and protect the interest of the members of the Plaintiff Class because she has no interest
antagonistic to the class she seeks to represent, and because the adjudication of her claims will
necessarily decide the identical issues for other class members. Whether PRA’s debt collection
letter sent to Plaintiff violates the FDCPA is an issue that will be decided for all other consumers
with identical letters. There is nothing peculiar about the Plaintiff's situation that would make her
inadequate as a class representative. Plaintiff has retained counsel competent and experienced in
both consumer protection and class action litigation.

35.  Superiority & Manageability: A class action is superior to other methods for the
fair and efficient adjudication of this controversy because the damages suffered by each individual
Class member will be relatively modest, compared to the expense and burden of individual
litigation. It would be impracticable for each Class member to seek redress individually for the
wrongful conduct alleged herein because the cost of such individual litigation would be cost
prohibitive as individual statutory damages are capped at $1,000.00More importantly, the vast
majority of Class members are not aware that the debt collection letters used by PRA violate the
FDCPA, and a class action is the only viable means of adjudicating their individual rights. There
will be no difficulty in the management of this litigation as a class action as the legal issues at issue
are a standardized pattern of conduct by PRA and class actions are commonly used in such

circumstances.
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36. Implied Requirement of Ascertainability: The information necessary to properly
manage and prosecute this class action, including the number of class members and their
information, will be easily ascertained through PRA’s records.

COUNT I: VIOLATION OF FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT
(15 U.S.C.A. § 1692e and 1692f)

37.  Plaintiff reaffirms, realleges, and incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through
36 above as if fully set forth herein.

38.  The FDCPA was enacted to protect all consumers from debt collectors who seek to
collect debts through illegal means and who engage in unfair and/or deceptive practices during the
collection of a debt.

39. At all material times herein, Plaintiff and Class members were "consumers” as
defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3), since they are natural persons allegedly obligated to pay a
consumer debt.

40. At all material times herein, Plaintiff’s debt and the debts of the Class members
were "debts" as defined by§ 1692a(5).

41.  Atall material times herein, PRA was a "debt collector" as defined by § 1692a(6).
PRA’s correspondence to Plaintiff and the Class expressly state: "This communication is from a
debt collector."

42. PRA sent Plaintiff and all Class members a similar, if not identical Collection
Letter.

43. For purposes of the claims brought in this action, the applicable standard under the
FDCPA is "the least sophisticated™ consumer test. See Jeter v. Credit Bureau, Inc., 760 F.2d 1168,
1172-75 (11th Cir. 1985).

44,  FDCPA 15 U.S.C.8 1692e states in pertinent part:
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A debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or misleading representation or

means in connection with the collection of any debt. Without limiting the general

application of the foregoing, the following conduct is a violation of this section:

2 The false representation of -

(A)  the character, amount, or legal status of any debt

(10)  The use of any false representation or deceptive means to collect or
attempt to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning aconsumer,
15 U.S.C.A. 8§ 1692¢, e(2)(A) and e(10).

45.  FDCPA section 1692f states in pertinent part that “a debt collector may not use
unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect any debt.”

46.  PRA’s collection letter is deceptive to the least sophisticated consumer as a matter
of law.

47.  PRA relies on its Collection Letters to mislead and confuse consumers into paying
amounts (whether lawful or unlawful) on time-barred debts.

48.  Although it may not be automatically improper for PRA to seek re-payment of
Plaintiff’s and other Class members' time-barred debts, PRA is required to exercise caution when
doing so. In order to avoid creating a misleading impression as to the consequences of making a
partial payment on a time-barred debt, the FTC requires that debt buyers and debt collectors
adequately disclose that providing a partial payment could revive the collector's ability to pursue
legal action to collect the balance.

49.  Because PRA’s Collection Letters offer two alternative partial payment plans, PRA

has created a misleading impression by failing to disclose clearly and prominently the effect of
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paying on a time-barred debt and that making a payment on the time-barred debt could revive the
debt.

50. By failing to disclose that providing a partial payment could revive the collector's
ability to take legal action to collect the balance, PRA has violated 15 U.S.C. § 1692e, which
prohibits a debt collector from using any "false, deceptive, or misleading representation or means
in connection with the collection of any debt.”

51.  In addition, PRA’s Collection Letter violates 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢(10), which
prohibits "[t)he use of any false representation or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect
any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer."

52.  Moreover, PRA’s Collection Letter uses unfair or unconscionable means to collect
or attempt to collect any debt in violation of section 1692f(1), in that it fails to disclose the adverse
effects of making partial payment toward the time-barred debt.

53.  Asadirect and proximate result of PRA’s violations, Plaintiff and Class members
have been harmed. Plaintiff and Class members are entitled to actual and statutory damages under
15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2)(B) and attorney's fees and costs pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3).

54.  Plaintiff has retained the undersigned attorneys for the purposes of pursuing this
matter against PRA’s and is obligated to pay her attorneys a reasonable fee for services.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that the Court enter an Order:

a. Certifying this action as a class action as provided by Fed. R. Civ. P. 23,

appointing Plaintiff as class representative, and appointing the undersigned as Class

Counsel;
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b. Adjudging that PRA violated the FDCPA sections enumerated above, and

awarding Plaintiff and Class members actual damages and statutory damages (in the

amount of $1,000.00 per class member) pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k;

C. Awarding Plaintiff, and all those similarly situated, reasonable attorney's fees

and costs incurred in this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(3);

d. Awarding Plaintiff, and all those similarly situated, any pre-judgment and

post-judgment interest as may be allowed under the law;

e. Issuing an injunction preventing PRA from continuing to send

communications without properly notifying consumers; and

f. Awarding such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff respectfully requests a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Respectfully Submitted this 18" day of May, 2018, by:

ZEBERSKY PAYNE, LLP
110 S.E. 6th Street, Suite 2150
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Telephone: (954) 595-6060
Facsimile: (954) 989-7781

/s/ Jordan A. Shaw
JORDAN A. SHAW, ESQ.
Fla. Bar No.: 117771
jshaw@zpllp.com
mperez@zpllp.com

KIMBERLY A. SLAVEN, ESQ.

Fla. Bar No.: 117964
kslaven@zpllp.com
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CONSUMER LAW ORGANIZATION, P.A.
721 US Highway 1, Suite 201

North Palm Beach, Florida 33408
Telephone: (561) 822-3446

Facsimile: (305) 574-0132

[s/ J. Dennis Card Jr.

J. DENNIS CARD, JR., ESQ.
Fla Bar No.: 0487473
dennis@cloorg.com

DARREN R. NEWHART, ESQ.
Fla. Bar No.: 0115546
darren@cloorg.com
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% ‘1 PRAGAC2.0221 60573011 1.018/4 1034
"WiPortfolio Recovery Associates, LLC Bl
February 21, 2018 .. Account Details = .

Nameo: SANDRA L MADINYA
Dear SANDRA L MADINYA, Acont Numbsn 220
We know life happens. Seller: CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA) N.A.

And, at times, customers may fall behind on financial  original Creditor: CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA) NA

ommitments. We understand. )
¢ Creditor o Whom Debt Is Owed: Portiollo Recovery

You may have debt, but'you also have options. Please Assoclales, LLC
contact us, We are standing by and ready 1o help. Current Balance Duo: $1.415.66
Sincerely,

Portfolio Recovery Associales, LLC

Account Offers’

» 1 Payment of $1,415.66" * 1 Payment(s) of $637.05 and SAVE $778.61*
* 6 Monthly Payments of $235.94* ¢ Pay $214.48 for 3 consecutive
months and SAVE §772.22*
* 12 Monthly Payments of $117.97" e Pay $108.04 for 6 consecutive
months and SAVE $767.42*
Your account will be considered *Paid in Full* atter your The savings will be applied to the balance and your account will be
final payment is successlully posted. consldered "Seltled in Full* after your final payment is successiully
posted.
Your first payment must be received by: 04/06/2018 *‘We are not obligated to renew this offer,

_ ContactUs' "1

e
a2

Visit us online at: Call Toll - Free 1-800-772-1413 1o Portfolio Recovery Associates, LLC
WWW.prapay.com discuss your account with us. P.O. Box 12914
Norfalk, VA 23541

The law limits how long you can be sued on a debt and how long a debt can appear on your credit report. Due to the age
of this debt, we will not sue you for it or report payment or non-payment of it to a credit bureau.

This communication is from a debt collector and is an attempt to collect a debt.
Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

DEPT922 2240232218029
PO BOX 4115
CONCORD CA 94524 Account Number: RYSBYNCIREING220

LR T Payment Amount:

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

94C2
T T e Dt e D g e gy g Pay Online at www.prapay.com

SANDRA L MADINYA or mail to;

PRSSFERSHIE . ¢ 2 ; - PEA8 REDACTED _____ i bk S i Sl i s il N
REDACTED
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ﬁ PRABAC2.-0221-095730311-01884-1884

HOURS OF OPERATION (EST): 8 AM to 11 PM Mon.-Fri., 8 AM to 8 PM Sat.,, 11 AM to 10 PM Sun.

COMPANY ADDRESS: Portfolio Recovery Associates, LLC, 120 Corporate Boulevard, Norfolk, VA 23502

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Portfolio Recovery Associates, LLC

SEND ALL PAYMENTS TO: Portfolio Recovery Associates, LLC, P.O. Box 12914, Norfolk, VA 23541

DISPUTES: Call 1-800-772-1413 or write to: Portfolio Recovery Associates, LLC, Disputes Department, 140 Corporate

Blivd., Norfolk, VA 23502
DISPUTES E-MAIL ADDRESS: PHA_Disputes@ponfoliorecovery.com

Quality Service Available Mon. - Fri. 8 AM TO 6 PM (EST)
Not happy with the way you were treated? Our company strives to provide professional and courteous service to all our
customers. Contact one of our staff to discuss issues related to our quality of service to you by phone at 1-800-772-1413
or by e-mail at PRACustomerCare @portfoliorecovery.com.

PRIVACY NOTICE: We collect certain personal information about you from the following sources: (a) information we
received from you; (b) information about your transactions with our affiliates, others, or us; (c) information we receive from
consumer reporting agencies. We do not disclose any nonpublic personal information about our customers or former
customers 1o anyone, except as permitted by law. We restrict access to nonpublic information about you to those
employees and entities that need to know that information in order to collect your account. We maintain physical, electronic
and procedural safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard your nonpublic personal information.

Scanned by CamScanner
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

SANDRA MADINYA, on behalf of herself and all
others similarly situated,

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

PORTFOLIO RECOVERY ASSOCIATES, LLC

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) PORTFOLIO RECOVERY ASSOCIATES, LLC
by serving its Registered Agent:
Corporation Service Company
1201 Hays Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2525

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Jordan A. Shaw, Esq. (Fla. Bar No. 117771)

Zebersky Payne, LLP

110 S.E. 6th Street, Suite 2150
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
Tel.: (954) 989-6333

Email: jshaw@zplip.com

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

i Seers |
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This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Lawsuit: PRA Failed to Disclose Consequences of Time-Barred Debt Payment
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